

Saint Paul AA Intergroup Representatives' Meeting Minutes, March 20, 2007

- I. The meeting was called to order at 7:30 (see attendees below)
- II. The Primary Purpose of Intergroup was read
- III. February 20, 2007 minutes were approved with one correction: 'ALS' typo should be 'ASL'.
- IV. **Treasurer's Report** – Mary Jo presented report. Thanks to groups for their support.
- V. **Office Report** -- Tom N. A) I'group provided AA reps to 2 Health & Wellness fairs: LubeTech in Roseville and St. Paul College. B) New DVD version of "Markings on the Journey; many cassettes on sale at \$5/each. C) Nell Wing, Bill W. secretary, passed away on 2/14/07.
- VI. **Website Report** – No report. Groups encouraged to check for new information on the site and send flyers of upcoming events to webservant@aastpaul.org so they can be posted.
- VII. **Outreach Program** – Alfred is following up on MIA groups; website directory is always up-to-date. Lee B. volunteered to help Alfred on the committee.
- VIII. **Night Owl Report** – Diane. April shifts are ALL full—THANKS. Backups are still needed—call I'Grp office to volunteer.
- IX. **Upcoming Events.**
- Spring Fling. Sat., April 28th – Mary Jo is still acquiring speakers; passed around a 'volunteer' sheet for help on that evening. She's also checking out getting an ASL interpreter for the meeting.
- X. **Old Business**
- a. Bylaw Committee – Marty M. In progress; volunteers/questions can be directed to advisor@aastpaul.org
- b. Discussion on the "Lifeline" being emailed to current 'Faithful Fiver' subscribers. Group voted to send emails to them with a link to the website. Tom N. will gather email addresses from current FF's.
- XI. **New Business.** None
- XII. **Group Announcements or Concerns.** Discussion on various 'new' & defunct meetings. Midway group is looking for contractors to help with new roofing project. Question arose on how to help callers with 'non-AA' issues – these sorts of questions can be addressed to 1st Call for Help (dial 211). There's also information on our website on 'how to handle non-AA' phone calls
- XIII. **Concept Review (III)** -- Thanks to Lesli D. for presenting Concept III.
Lee B. volunteered for April, Concept IV
- XIV. **Mock Rep Report.** Thanks, Bonnie for 3/20 report. Pat C. volunteered for April.
- XV. Closed with the Responsibility Statement and Lord's Prayer.

Groups & Officers in Attendance:

Roxi S.- Board	Greg M.- OMD	Jon C. - 3 rd Edition	Alice S.-Highland
Jim N.-12x12, Amigos III	Michael H.-Defogged Men's	Lisa L.-No Time Like the Present	Pat C.- Fireside Women's
Bonnie R.-12-Step HH	Joe S.-Happy,Joyous,Free	Lee B.-Como BB	Ken D.- SOS Oakdale
Jason V.-Board	Tom L – Hziwd / Shorervw	Richard U – Midway Club	John C – West End
Jason H.-Rosemount	Diane E – NightOwl Profound Alterations	Kristin Y – Basic Text	Brandon F – Men's Happy Hour
John F.-Highland BB	Matt Z – Roseville Wed AA	Mark K.-Uptown	Alfred K – Board
Mary Jo N – Board	Marty M – Board	Jeff T – Board	Lesli D – Board
Tom N – IG Office/Board	Tom S.-Board		